NATIONWIDE MORTGAGE E ALERT©
(12-10-12)
.A WARNING ABOUT HUD/FHA QUALITY CONTROL OF LOANS AND UNDERWRITING AND WHAT IT LOOKS FOR WHEN IT OR WE CONDUCT HUD AUDITS FOR OUR CLIENTS

FACTS

Audit the loan files to see borrower payments are current when it is streamline finance or make sure the borrower brings the money to make it current at closing (4155.1 Rev 5 ¶1-10(E).  Remember the loan must be current before it goes into streamline refinancing. 1-1

HUD looks for borrower cash back after loan closing by the company or by the loan officer in excessive amounts beyond the guidelines.  (1-12; ML05-43).
Be certain the final HUD-1 in the company file and the one in the case binder agree with each other. If not, find out why. I assure you HUD will check.  I also assure you that HUD, especially HUD-OIG does contact the borrowers when there are discrepancies regarding borrower payments to close on the lender loan file and the FHA Case Binder.

Be certain you conduct your loan review sampling within 90 days of closing. HUD does count the days to make sure you do.  (4060.1 Rev 2,7-3(B), 7-6(A))

HUD checks your quality control plan to be certain it is up to date. If your plan is up to dale then it should have, among other things, provisions that state checks are made for:

1. Not employing or contracting with anyone under debarment, suspension or LDP or otherwise prevented from participation in  HUD-FHA programs..

2. A section showing reports are given to senior management within 1 month of completion and actions taken by management to cure timely.

3. All findings of fraud reported to HUD within 60 days.

4. Section that states Lender will identify early default patterns by location, program an loan characteristics.

5. The section on quality control of loans must state it will include loans from all loan officers, appraisers, processors and underwriters as well as real estate agents on purchase money transactions.

6. Loans that default in 6 months must be 100% audited.

MORAL

Remember, HUD will interview current employees, ex-employees and borrowers to validate data or its findings.  So be sure your loan files are good and your HUD Quality Control Manual is Up-to-Date. If not we have one for you. The cost is $375.

WHEN IN BANKRUPTCY COURT THE PERSON FORECLOSING HAD BETTER BE ABLE TO PROVE THEY OWN THE NOTE OR NO FORECLOSURE

FACTS

In August 2006, Shellie Veal signed a promissory note secured by deed of trust in favor of GSF Mortgage Corp., covering property in Illinois.  On June 29, 2008 Shellie and her husband filed a Chapter 13 bankruptcy listing American Home Mortgage Servicing, Inc., as a secured creditor. On July 18, 2008 American filed a proof of claim on behalf of Wells Fargo Bank, N.A., as its servicing agent. American attached documents to the proof of claim including copies of the Note showing an assignment from GSF and a letter signed by the vice president of American stating it had acquired the mortgage.  

The Veals objected to the letter’s consideration as evidence, contending American lacked standing and that it failed to establish that either American or Wells Fargo had been qualified as holders of the note. On October 21, 2008, Wells Fargo filed a motion for relief from stay to allow it to foreclose on the property submitting the same documents. The Bankruptcy Court granted the relief from stay over objections stating the documents presented adequate showing wells owned the note and deed of trust.   The Veals appealed.

The 9th Circuit Bankruptcy Appellate Panel said . . . 

Reversed.  Wells has standing to seek relief from the automatic stay if it has a property interest in, or is entitled to enforce or pursue remedies related to, the secured obligations. Neither Wells nor American was the initial payee of the Note, and therefore, each was required to demonstrate facts to establish standing as interested parties.  None of the documents submitted by Wells established its status as the holder or an entity with any interest in the Note, failing to show it or its agent, had actual possession of the Note.  Relief from stay is therefore improper. (Veal v. American Home Mortgage Servicing, Inc. (In re Veal), U.S. Bankruptcy Panel, 9th Cir. No. 10-1055, 6-10-11)

MORAL

Watch how notes and deeds of trust are assigned. In this case GSF assigned the Deed of Trust AND the promissory note to Option One.  HOWEVER, the assignment from Option One to Wells Fargo stated it transferred “the following described mortgage, securing the payment of a certain promissory note(s) for the sum listed below, together with all rights therein, and thereto, all liens created or secured thereby, all obligations therein described, the money due and to become due thereon with interest, and all rights accrued or to accrue under such mortgage.:

NOTICEABLE BY ITS ABSENCE IS THE ASSIGNMENT OF THE PROMISSORY NOTE ITSELF WHICH IS THE OBLIGATING INSTRUMENT.

STATES IMPLEMENTING AN INCREASE IN THE MINIMUM WAGE AND SOME OTHER LAWS THAT MAY BE OF INTEREST
 Below are the new minimum hourly wage rates effective January 1, 2013 unless otherwise noted:

Arizona - Regular minimum wage will increase from $7.65 to $7.80 per hour. Minimum wage for tipped employees will increase from $4.65 to $4.80 per hour.

California
· San Francisco - The city’s minimum wage will increase from $10.24 to $10.55 per hour.

· San Jose - The city voted to institute a $10.00 per hour minimum wage (which will take effect 90 days after election results are certified, likely in February or March of 2013).

Florida - Regular minimum wage will increase from $7.67 to $7.79 per hour. Minimum wage for tipped employees will increase from $4.65 to $4.77 per hour.

Missouri - Regular minimum wage will increase from $7.25 to $7.35 per hour. Minimum wage for tipped employees will increase from $3.625 to $3.675 per hour.

Montana - Minimum wage will increase from $7.65 to $7.80 per hour. Montana law does not allow employers to take a tip credit against minimum wage for tipped employees.

Ohio - Regular minimum wage will increase from $7.70 to $7.85 per hour. Minimum wage for tipped employees will increase from $3.85 to $3.93 per hour.

Oregon - Minimum wage will increase from $8.80 to $8.95 per hour.

New Mexico
· Albuquerque - The city’s minimum wage will increase from $7.50 to $8.50 per hour.

Rhode Island - Regular minimum wage will increase from $7.40 to $7.75 per hour.

Vermont - Regular minimum wage will increase from $8.46 to $8.60 per hour. Minimum wage for tipped employees will increase from $4.10 to $4.17 per hour.

Washington - Minimum wage will increase from $9.04 to $9.19 per hour.

Other Changes in State Employment Laws for 2013
All of the following changes are effective January 1, 2013 unless otherwise noted.

(AB = Assembly Bill; HB = House Bill; SB = Senate Bill)

California
Employee E-mail and Social Media Account User Names and Passwords - AB 1844
· Employers are barred from requiring or requesting that an employee or applicant for employment: (1) disclose a username or password for the purpose of accessing personal social media, (2) access personal social media in the presence of the employer, or (3) divulge any personal social media, except personal social media reasonably believed to be relevant to an investigation of alleged employee misconduct or employee violation of applicable laws and regulations.

· Employers may not discharge, discipline, threaten to discharge or discipline, or otherwise retaliate against employees or applicants that refuse to comply with a prohibited request.

· Employers may require or request employees to share passwords and usernames in order to access employer-issued electronic devices.

Employment Contracts Involving Commissions
· A contract of employment that includes commissions for services to be rendered in California must be in writing and must set forth the method by which the commissions will be computed and paid.

· “Commissions” does not include short-term productivity bonuses, such as those paid to retail clerks, nor does it include bonus and profit-sharing plans unless the employer has offered to pay a fixed-percentage of sales or profits as compensation for work to be performed.

· The employer must give the employee a signed copy of the contract and must obtain a signed receipt for the contract from the employee.

Religious Dress and Grooming Practices - AB 1964
· An employee’s religious dress practices or religious grooming practices is considered a religious belief or observance covered by the Act’s protections against religious discrimination.

· An accommodation of an employee’s religious dress practices or religious grooming practices that would require the employee to be segregated from the public or other employees is not a reasonable accommodation.

Sex Discrimination and Breastfeeding - AB 2386
· The Fair Employment and Housing Act is amended to extend the term “sex” to include breastfeeding or medical conditions related to breastfeeding.

Nonexempt Employees and Overtime - AB 2103
· Payment of a fixed salary to a nonexempt employee will be deemed to provide compensation only for the employee’s regular, non-overtime hours despite any private agreement to the contrary.

Wage Statement Violations - SB 1255
· An employee is deemed to suffer injury when: (1) an employer fails to provide a wage statement or fails to provide accurate and complete information required in an employee’s wage statement or (2) the employee cannot easily determine from the wage statement certain information, including, for example, information such as the amount of the gross wages or net wages paid to the employee during the pay period, the name and address of the employer, or the name of the employee.

Inspection and Copying of Employer Personnel Records - AB 2674
· Employers are required to maintain either a duplicate copy of an employee’s itemized wage statement or a computer-generated record accurately showing all of the information required to be on the wage statement.

· The employer must (1) maintain personnel records for a specified period of time and (2) provide current or former employees, or their representatives, an opportunity to inspect and copy those records within a specified period of time.

· The law includes exceptions for employees covered by certain collective bargaining agreements and during the pendency of a lawsuit related to a personnel matter filed by an employee or former employee.

Wage Statement and Notice Requirements for Temporary Services Employers - AB 1744
· Effective July 1, 2013, temporary services employers are required to include the rate of pay and the total hours worked for each assignment on employee wage statements, with specified exceptions. Temporary services employers are also required to include specified information in the notice provided to new employees.

Wage Garnishment Limit Increase - AB 1755
· Effective July 1, 2013, “disposable earnings” will be defined as the portion of an individual’s earnings remaining after deducting all amounts required to be withheld by law.

· The law also limits the amount of an individual judgment debtor’s weekly disposable earnings that may be garnished. For any pay period other than weekly, the law requires the use of certain multipliers to determine a maximum amount subject to levy.
·  Overpayment of Unemployment Insurance - AB 1845Georgia

E-Verify-Georgia Code § 36-60-6
· As of July 1, 2013, private employers with 11 to 99 employees (that work 35 hours or more for the employer) must now register with and utilize the federal work authorization program (E-Verify) to verify work authorization for employees.

· Before obtaining or renewing a business license or any other document needed to operate a business in Georgia, the employer must provide evidence that he or she is authorized to use the E-Verify program or present an affidavit attesting that the employer utilizes the E-Verify program or that the employer employs fewer than 11 employees or otherwise does not fall within the law’s requirements.

Illinois
Employer Access to Social Networking Passwords or Accounts - HB 3782
· Employers are prohibited from requiring employees or applicants for employment to provide passwords or account information to access social networking accounts. Employers are also prohibited from demanding access to such accounts.

Individual Liability for Equal Pay Violations - SB 2847
· In addition to any individual deemed an employer under the Equal Pay Act, any officers of a corporation or agents of an employer who willfully and knowingly permit such an employer to evade a final judgment or award provided under the Equal Pay Act shall be deemed to be the employers of the employees.

North Carolina
E-Verify Requirement for New Hires and Maintenance of Records-§64-25 et seq.
· By January 1, 2013, employers with 100 to 499 employees are required to verify the work authorization of new employees hired to work in the United States through E-Verify. By July 1, 2013, employers with 25 to 99 employees must do the same.

· Each employer shall retain the record of the work authorization verification while the verified employee is employed and for one year after the employee is no longer employed by the employer.

· Employers need not comply with the E-Verify requirement for seasonal temporary employees employed 90 days or fewer during a 12-consecutive-month period. Employers are only required to count employees working in North Carolina.

Electronic Waste Disposal Ban - HB 708
· As of January 24, 2013, the Covered Device Recycling Act prohibits any person, including business concerns, corporations, and limited liability companies, from disposing of a “covered computer device” or a “covered television device,” marketed or intended for use by “consumers,” or such devices’ components in municipal solid waste. Instead, such devices must be disposed of at a recycling operation.

· Some exceptions under the law include telephones, mobile phones, GPS devices, and PDAs, as well as equipment designed and intended primarily for use by professional users.

Tennessee
E-Verify Requirement-§ 50-1-703
· Private employers with 6 to 199 employees must verify the employment eligibility of all new hires before any new hire provides labor or services to the employer. The employer may do so either by using the E-Verify program for all newly hired employees or by obtaining and maintaining a copy of an identification document for all newly hired employees.

· Employers must also verify employment eligibility of “non-employees,” defined as individuals, other than employees, paid directly by employers in exchange for their labor or services (such as an independent contractor).

· Employers must maintain a record of the E-Verify verification report or identification document for three years after the date of the employee’s hire or for one year after the employee is terminated, whichever is later.

· In determining the number of employees, the employer must count all of its employees, whether employed in Tennessee or outside of Tennessee.

MORAL

These are not all laws but laws of interest that can affect someone if they are an employer in the various states aside from verification of eligibility to work, disposal of electronic waste, etc.  If you are licensed in one or more of the above states pay attention.
FEDERAL COURT IN NORTHERN CALIFORNIA APPROVES SETTLEMENT OF $3.1 MILLION TO BE PAID BY AMERISAVE MORTGAGE TO BORROWERS FOR IMPROPERLY CHARGING BORROWER FEEDS WHO DID NOT RECEIVE MORTGAGES AS REQUESTED

FACTS

Plaintiffs brought a class action lawsuit against Amerisave Mortgage Corporation, a Georgia corporation alleging that Amerisave improperly charged property appraisal fees and application cancellation fees to plaintiffs who had applied unsuccessfully for mortgage loans or locked-in mortgage rates available through the internet.  (Sonoda, et al.,etc. vs. Amerisave Mortgage Corporation, a Georgia corporation, 3-11-cv-01803 EMC; 11-8-12)

MORAL
Do not charge fees on cancellation or up front unless your attorney advises it as legal and at that you should have an agreement and be sure you are complying with the Dodd-Frank Act and Truth-in-Lending.

IF YOU ARE GOING TO SUE A CALIFORNIA MORTGAGE BROKER BECAUSE A PROMISSORY NOTE SECURED BY DEED OR DEEDS OF TRUST DID NOT PERFORM BE SURE YOU DO IT TIMELY OR YOU WILL NOT COLLECT
FACTS

Richard Green purchased two trust deeds for two separate properties, a single-family home in Nevada City and a 13-unit apartment complex in Oxnard. Chris Boulter was the mortgage broker on the deeds.  Green loaned money to each of the borrowers in exchange for a deed of trust in the second position.  Both borrowers eventually went into default and filed for bankruptcy.

Green sued Boulter alleging negligence, fraud, negligent misrepresentation, breach of contract, breach of fiduciary duty and rescission.  Green claimed Boulter failed to verify material information about the borrower’s ability to repay the loans.  As a result, he lost his investments on both properties.

Boulter argued that Green’s claims were barred by the applicable statute of limitations.  Green had lost $718,000 in damages.  Defendants motioned for a nonsuit.

The Judge in the Santa Monica, California Superior  Court said . . .

Granted.    Motion for nonsuit granted based upon the statute of limitations.  (Richard Green, et al. vs. Bartholomew, Boulter,  Val-Chris Investments/SC111111-9-12-12)

MORAL

Two. 1-If you are going to sue, do it timely and know the length of time in which you have to sue.  2-Do your own due diligence. If you are investing over $100,000, let alone $700,000 it behooves you to check the data such as credit and value of the property which is not all that difficult to do.
SAN DIEGO, CALIFORNIA LOAN OFFICER GETS 2-1/2 YEARS IN 

FEDERAL PRISON FOR MORTGAGE FRAUD

FACTS
On December 3, 2012 SIMON SAEID KOLI was sentenced in San Diego federal court by the Honorable Irma E. Gonalez to serve 30 months in custody, followed by three years’ supervised release, for his role in a conspiracy to commit mail fraud, wire fraud, and money laundering in connection with a mortgage fraud scheme involving four expensive homes on Triton Street in Carlsbad, California. Koli pleaded guilty to the charge on July 13, 2012. CO-DEFENDANT KIAN ASHKANIZADEH, ALSO A NORTH COUNTY LOAN OFFICER, ENTERED A GUILTY PLEA TO THE SAME CHARGE on Monday, July 9, 2012.
Both defendants previously worked at a mortgage company called SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA FINANCE, where they recruited family members and friends to supply their names and signatures on mortgage loan applications as the purported buyers for million-dollar homes. The defendants then fabricated the job titles, income, and assets of the purported buyers so they could qualify for an approximately $1 million mortgage loan on each property. The defendants also acknowledged that they arranged for $200,000 in sham “consulting fees” to come out of each transaction and another $45,000 for fraudulent “construction fees.” The defendants took for themselves most of the extra $245,000 in fees paid out from each of the four transactions. The defendants also admitted disguising these “fees” by first funneling the payments through bank accounts owned by friends and relatives and then causing the funds to be withdrawn or transferred for their own benefit.
Defendant Koli will appear before United States District Judge Irma E. Gonzalez for a further hearing to determine the amount of restitution to be paid by the defendant on January 25, 2013, at 1:30 p.m. Judge Gonzalez ordered the defendant to report on February 11, 2013, to begin serving his sentence. Co-defendant Ashkanizadeh is scheduled to be sentenced by Judge Gonzalez on January 28, 2013, at 2:00 p.m.

Defendant in Criminal Case No. 12CR0403-IEG 
Simon Saeid Koli

Summary of Charges
Count one: Title 18, United States Code, Section 371—conspiracy 
Maximum penalties: five years’ imprisonment, $250,000 fine or twice the gross pecuniary gain or twice the gross pecuniary loss (whichever is greatest), $100 special assessment, three years of supervised release.  (usattysdca12312)
MORAL

One interesting aside. None of the three names mentioned seems to have or have had an NMLS&R unique identifier.  One of the two individuals had his real estate license revoked with a right to a restricted licensed but the other is NBA.  Just a note to let you know they can both conduct real estate transactions as of December 4, 2012 if the one with the NBA activates the license with a broker and the other applies timely for the restricted license.   How is this?
SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA MAN GETS 12 YEARS IN FEDERAL PRISON FOR MORTGAGE FRAUD

FACTS

ON DECEMBER 4, 2012 SERGIO GUTIERREZ, 49,  was sentenced to 12 years in federal prison after a jury convicted him of running a scheme in which he defrauded victims by telling them to stop paying their mortgages.
Gutierrez defrauded investors by falsely telling them that they would be able to own their homes outright if they paid him for documents that he claimed would dispute the validity of their mortgages that various banks held on their properties. The lawsuits filed by the victims were dismissed by various courts throughout California, and most of the victims ended up losing their homes through foreclosure. Gutierrez’s purported mortgage elimination program specifically targeted victims who had little or no ability to read or write English. From 2008 to 2009, Gutierrez received more than $89,000 from individual victims who paid him for this program.
He was charged with one count of conspiracy to commit mail fraud, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1349; and seven counts of mail fraud, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1341. On August 17, 2012, Gutierrez was remanded into the custody of the U.S. Marshals Service before trial, after the court found that he violated the conditions of his pre-trial release. He remains in custody pending designation to a Bureau of Prisons facility.
The sentence was handed down by U.S. District Court Judge Jeffrey S. White following the defendant’s conviction by a jury of seven counts of mail fraud and one count of conspiracy. Judge White also sentenced the defendant to a three-year period of supervised release.  (usattynd12412) 

MORAL

Whenever, someone tries to convince you to do something that you should know is wrong. Listen to the queasiness in your stomach, it is never wrong.

FLORIDA MAN PLEADS GUILTY TO MORTGAGE FRAUD AND THAT MAKES 19 SO FAR IN THIS ONE SCHEME

FACTS
On December 4, 2012 SCOTT S. SCHUHRIEMEN (38, SARASOTA) pleaded guilty to conspiring to make false statements to Branch Banking and Trust (BB&T), an FDIC-insured financial institution. Schuhriemen faces a maximum penalty of five years in federal prison.
From 2006 to mid-2007, Schuhriemen conspired with other individuals, including R. CRAIG ADAMS AND RICHARD BOBKA, to knowingly make false statements on mortgage-related documents submitted to BB&T in order to obtain home equity line of credit (HELOC) loans on real property located in the Sarasota area. At the time, Schuhriemen served as a loan officer for BB&T and arranged loans for co-conspirators. On two occasions, in 2006, Schuhriemen falsely notarized mortgage documents for borrowers related to R. Craig Adams.
Fourteen other defendants, including R. Craig Adams, were sentenced in October 2012 for their roles in a large-scale, Sarasota-area mortgage fraud scheme that spanned over 10 years and involved tens of millions of dollars in fraudulent loans. To date, the investigation has yielded convictions of at least 19 individuals for conspiracy and/or mortgage fraud, including four other former bank loan officers. (usattmdfl12412)
MORAL

Quite a few and it took the federal government ten years to catch them.  Doesn’t say a lot for the banks’ quality control system does it?  Is your Red Flags Manual in place?  If not you can purchase one from our firm.
DETROIT, MICHIGAN MAN GETS 6-1/2 YEARS IN FEDERAL PRISON FOR MORTGAGE FRAUD

FACTS

On November 29, 2012 JONAS ROGERS, 54, OF DETROIT, MICHIGAN, was sentenced to 78 months in prison for his role in a mortgage fraud and identity theft scheme.
Rogers was found guilty by a federal jury of conspiracy to commit wire fraud and money laundering. In September 2006, Rogers and others USED A QUALIFIED STRAW BUYER to purchase an “investment” property in an upscale neighborhood in Oakland County for $799,000. The property was financed with what was then called an 80/20 loan, where the financial institution provides two mortgages covering the entire price of the property with “zero down” from the buyer. Rogers lived in the property for a few months. When the bank sought payments on the house, Rogers convinced the straw buyer to flip the house and sell it for more money.
In April 2007, the property was “sold” for $1.1 million to an impostor using the stolen identity of a local doctor. A new mortgage in the amount of $990,000 was obtained and the straw buyer received $62,786 at the closing. Evidence showed that this money was subsequently transferred to Rogers in large sums of cash or through checks made payable to his mother. No payments were made on the new mortgage and the property went into foreclosure. (usattyedmi113012)

MORAL

Loan went back 6 years and the federal judge gave him 6-1/2 years in federal prison.  One year for each year the loan was around. Like I have been saying ad nauseam, the federal prosecutors are still working on 2006 loans and coming forward.

THREE LOAN OFFICERS IN WASHINGTON SENT TO PRISON FOR MORTGAGE FRAUD

FACTS

On December 5, 2012, three former employees of NOW DEFUNCT PIERCE COMMERCIAL BANK were sentenced to prison terms for their roles in the mortgage fraud scheme that substantially contributed to the demise of the bank. The three repeatedly created fraudulent documents in loan files and provided false information to make the loans appear sound. Some of the employees were veterans of the mortgage industry who followed the conspiracy leader SHAWN PORTMANN to PC BANK HOME LOANS, a subsidiary of Pierce Commercial Bank, when he offered them substantially higher salaries than they were making elsewhere. These defendants collected those salaries while facilitating the fraud that enriched Portmann and ultimately caused Pierce Commercial Bank to fail.

JILL REDING, 48, OF PUYALLUP, WASHINGTON, was sentenced to six months in prison and three years of supervised release. Reding was a loan processor at PC Bank Home Loans who submitted dozens of fraudulent loan applications to Pierce Commercial Bank underwriters. Reding had worked in the mortgage industry for six years and had worked with Shawn Portmann before coming to PC Bank Home Loans when Portmann offered her a higher salary. Reding’s salary was eventually $2,400 higher per month than what she was making at her prior employer.
TONYA M. RUF, 37, OF PUYALLUP, was sentenced to seven months in prison and three years of supervised release. Ruf worked as a loan processor and later as an underwriter at PC Bank Home Loans. She, too, had worked with Portmann prior to her employment at PC Bank Home Loans. She left the bank for another employer and then returned as an underwriter for PC Bank Home Loans working on Portmann’s fraudulent loan applications. Ruf approved loans that were originated by Portmann even though she knew they were filled with fraudulent documents and false statements.
KATHERINE J. FRISKE, 54, OF MENIFEE, CALIFORNIA, was sentenced to four months in prison and three years of supervised release. Friske was a loan processor at PC Bank Home Loans. Friske, too, followed Portmann to the company when he offered her almost $800 more a month than her previous employer. During the two years that she worked at PC Bank Home Loans, Friske submitted dozens of fraudulent loan applications—containing false verifications of employment, false lease agreements, and false assertions of owner-occupancy.
JASON L. RICK, 42, OF RENTON, WASHINGTON, sentencing set for week of December 12, 2012. Rick was a loan processor who worked exclusively on Portmann’s files at PC Bank Home Loans. Rick was paid $70,000 a year—75 percent more than at his previous employer. Rick prepared numerous false documents that were inserted in Portmann generated loan files.
From 2004 to 2008, Portmann closed almost $1 billion in loans, and he earned over $1.7 million per year. Many of these loans contained false and fraudulent documents. A review of a sample of conventional and FHA loans revealed that Portmann and his staff closed over 300 loans with false and fraudulent information. More than half of these loans have defaulted or otherwise caused loss to Pierce Commercial Bank, secondary investors, and/or the FHA, resulting in an estimated loss of $10 million.
Shawn Portman and five other co-conspirators are scheduled for sentencing in January 2013. (usattywdwa12512)
MORAL

If you will notice most of them sold their souls for in one case $800 per month and now are forever barred from any really decent living because of conviction of a federal felony.  It will be interesting to see the sentence of Mr. Portman since the loss was over $10 million and he was the leader. Note also the federal prosecutor was using loans that closed in 2004 over 8 years ago. Remember what I have been telling you?  The federal government has ten years from when the loan closes to prosecute and this was eight years.
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SPEAKERS AND SPEAKING ENGAGEMENT
REGISTER WITH HERMAN THORDSEN VIA 888-667-8529
	            DATE:
	JANUARY 16, 2012

	            TIME:
	9:00 A.M-1:00 P.M.

	     LOCATION:
	5 HUTTON CENTRE DRIVE, SUITE 100

SANTA ANA, CA

	TOPIC;
	CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF REAL ESTATE AUDITS AFTER DODD-FRANK. WHAT DRE LOOKS FOR. WHAT IT WILL PROBABLY FIND AND WHAT YOUR RIGHTS ARE WHEN YOU ARE INFORMED OF THE AUDIT

	SPEAKER:
	HERMAN THORDSEN, Attorney at Law. Practice over 25 years in real estate and mortgage financing, foreclosures, and regulatory compliance

	          COST:
	COMPLIMENTARY.  THERE IS NO COST FOR THE SEMINAR.  ONLY IF YOU WOULD LIKE THE MANUAL.

	REGISTRATION:
	Preregister by going contacting Herman Thordsen at 714-662-4990


THORDSEN Law Offices is a full service law firm with legal experience of its attorneys spanning over 54 years, the last 22 of which are at the exact same location.  6 Hutton Centre, Suite 1040, Santa Ana, California.
The firm attorneys represent numerous clients in many areas of law including Personal Injury, trusts and wills for asset protection, criminal white collar defense,   defending against CALIFORNIA DRE, HUD/FHA and FDIC accusations, copyright and trademark protection, bankruptcy, defending civil suits against loan originators that are sued for repayment of losses on mortgage loans, mortgage fraud defense and general real estate matters.  Among others we are counsel to lenders, realtors, mortgage brokers in California and nationally.  We are counsel to state trade associations in California, Nevada and Arizona.
Mr. Thordsen is a panel attorney for the Los Angele Police Protective League, has been a member of the Advisory Board of the Mortgage Banking and Real Estate Appraisal Programs at California State University, Fullerton as well as the California Department of Real Estate Solicitation Task Force Committee and the California Department of Motor Vehicles Anti-Fraud Task Force.
He has been a speaker on HUD audits before the Clark County Bar Association, Las Vegas Nevada and the Nevada Association of Mortgage Brokers Education Committee as well as a guest speaker on mortgage fraud.  He has been a guest speaker at the National Compliance Summit held in Las Vegas, Nevada updating the attendees on “Third Party Mark-ups” and the status of employment laws and regulations against brokers, lenders and title companies that misclassify loan officers and others as independent contractors to avoid paying minimum wage and overtime.  He has also been a guest speaker on RESPA issues at the National RESPA Compliance Summit in Las Vegas, Nevada.
The Firm regularly represents HUD approved mortgagees, real estate brokers, licensees and lenders before licensing agencies such as the California Department of Real Estate, California Finance Lender section of the Department of Corporations, HUD-FHA Mortgagee Review Board (MRB), HUD Home Ownership Centers and the California Office of Administrative Hearings.  This representation includes those charged with violation of federal and state licensing laws, real estate and mortgage laws or the withdrawal of HUD approval and the threat of paying civil penalties or loan indemnification agreements to HUD.  
Mr. Magyar is the firm’s bankruptcy attorney as well as civil defense of lawsuits.  We are able to represent you statewide with the modern electronic filings we have with the Federal Courts throughout the state of California.  Mr. Magyar is well versed in defending clients before DRE administrative hearings and federal criminal matters.
We have been successful in representing clients in wage and overtime violation cases before the Division of Labor Standards Enforcement involving wage disputes including minimum wage, overtime and unemployment compensation issues.
Mr. Sean Thordsen earned his undergraduate degree from Vanderbilt University in Nashville, Tennessee.  He attended Chapman University School of Law in Orange, California and is a member of the California and Nevada Bar Associations.  Sean’s area is in Wills and Trusts for asset protection as well as to avoid the long process of probate. He additionally represents our clients in obtaining copyrights and trademarks as well as defending those accused of violating them in federal court.  In fact he earned distinction in Copyright and Trademarks at Chapman School of Law in Entertainment Law and Working with Film Makers Clinic. He aids our clients seeking copyright and trademark protection as well as contracts to protect these copyrights and trademarks particularly in the video game areas.   He has been an invited speaker at SMU on tax incentives in the video game industry.
If we may serve you please contact one of our attorneys.  
Herman Thordsen, Esq.
Jozef G. Magyar, Esq.
Sean Thordsen, Esq.
Our trial lawyer for  personal injury cases is Alan Brown a member of the National Trial Lawyers Association.  It is by invitation only to the 100 top trial lawyers in each state. We are quite proud of Alan’s accomplishment and the fact that we may serve those of you that have been injured that much better.
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